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William To Karl Simon
Charmley/AAJUSEPA/US Bd
12/20/2007 05:03 PM

bcc

Subject Re: California waiver denial * EPA-HQ-OAR-2006-0173 *
deC|S|on documents

; ”'HiVStC_W: . Th|s message has been replled to

[ would say "unbelievable", but the sad part is | expected it
With respect to mobile source emissions, | have always been proud of what epa has done, until today.
You, Bob and David have nothing to be ashamed of, but it is a sad day for the office of the Administrator,

Sent by EPA Wireless E-Mail Services
Karl Simon
----- Original Message -----

From: Karl Simon

Sent: 12/20/2007 04:55 PM EST

To: William Charmley

Cc: Robert Doyle

Subject: Fw: California waiver denial * EPA-HQ-OAR-2006-0173 * decision
documents

—— Forwarded by Karl Simon/DC/USEPA/US on 12/20/2007 04:53 PM —

John Hannon/DC/USEPA/US
Oge/DCIUSEPA/US@EPA
cC

Subject Fw: California waiver denial * EPA-HQ-OAR-2006-0173 *
decision documents

--— Forwarded by John Hannon/DC/USEPA/US on 12/20/2007 09:18 AM —

Roger
Martella/DC/USEPA/US To Michael HorowitzZDC/USEPA/US@EPA
12/20/2007 08:31 AM cc John Hannon/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, MaryAnn

Poirier/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
Subject Re; Fw: California waiver denial * EPA-HQ-OAR-2006-0173 *
decision documents

Here's the final letter signed by the Administrator for your reference. -- Roger
[attachment "Letter.pdf' deleted by William Charmley/AA/USEPA/US]

Michael Horowitz/DC/USEPA/US



